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Upon the question of the number of additional engineers who should 
be appointed by each Government to the Joint Engineering Board, my 
Government would welcome a suggestion from the Government of the 
United States and would also be ready to nominate one or more technical 
officers to discuss with technical officers of the United States the terms in 
which they would recommend that the instructions to the enlarged Joint 
Engineering Board should be couched and the time within which it should 
be directed to report.

My Government trusts that these proposals will receive the favour­
able consideration of the Government of the United States. Ends.

My Ministers request that you will inform the United States Gov­
ernment of their desire that arrangements be made by telegraph for pub­
lication simultaneously in Washington and Ottawa.

BYNG.
1 No. 183, Vol. IV, p. 311.

No. 9.

From the Governor General to His Majesty’s Ambassador at Washington 
No. 13.

Canada,
Government House,

Ottawa, January 25, 1924.
Sir,—I have the honour to enclose, herewith, a copy of an Approved 

Minute of the Privy Council for Canada1 on the subject of the develop­
ment of the St. Lawrence waterway, the purport of which it is requested 
may be communicated to the Government of the United States.

It was upon this Minute that my telegram of the 23rd instant2 was 
based.

I have, etc.,
BYNG OF VIMY.

His Excellency
The Right Honourable

Sir Auckland Geddes, G.C.M.G., K.C.B.
i n«. r.a No. 8.

No. 10.

From His Majesty’s Chargé d’Affaires at Washington to the Governor
General

No. 39.
British Embassy, 

Washington, January 30, 1924.
My Lord,—I have the honour to transmit to Your Excellency, here­

with, copies of the paper mentioned in the subjoined schedule, and to 
enquire what reply should be returned to this communication.

I have, etc.,
H. G. CHILTON.

His Excellency
The Governor General of Canada.

Name and Date Subject

To Department of State, Wash- The St. Lawrence River im- 
ington, January 30th, 1924. provement scheme.

Reference: Ottawa despatch No. 13 of January 25th, 1924.1
1 No. ».
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ENCLOSURE IN No. 10

From His Majesty’s Ambassador at Washington to the United States
Secretary of -State

No. 97.
British Embassy,

Washington, D.C., January 30, 1924.
Sir,—I have the honour to refer to the note which you were so good 

as to address to me on November 17th last, regarding the St. Lawrence 
River improvement scheme and to inform you, by request of His Excel­
lency the Governor-General of Canada, that the Dominion Government 
have had under consideration the contents of your note addressed to Sir 
Auckland Geddes on May 17th, 1922. In that note you suggested either 
the immediate conclusion of a treaty looking to the development of the 
St. Lawrence waterway along the lines recommended by the International 
Joint Commission in its report and providing for the constitution of a 
Joint Commission charged with the formulation of a complete plan which 
would be subject to the approval of the two Governments, or, alterna­
tively, the constitution of a Joint Commission of experts to make pre­
liminary studies and investigations and to frame the draft of a treaty.

The Dominion Government point out that the report of the Interna­
tional Joint Commission recommended that, before any work was carried 
out, the Joint Engineering Board, whose proposals it generally approved, 
should be enlarged, and that once so enlarged the said Board should 
further consider the technical aspects of the problems in detail and decide 
upon the plan which should be adopted.

While the Government of Canada desire to give further consideration 
to the suggestions put forward in your note of May 17th, 1922, they are 
of opinion that the proposal made by the International Joint Commis­
sion should be acted upon without further delay. The Dominion Govern­
ment are accordingly prepared to appoint additional engineers to enlarge 
the Joint Engineering Board with a view to the Board undertaking the 
preparation of a final report covering the engineering features of the 
whole project, including its cost. The Government of Canada intend, 
further, to form a committee which will, in consultation with the Cana­
dian members of the Joint Engineering Board, enquire fully from a 
national standpoint into the wide questions involved, and they hope 
shortly to be in a position to take further action on the proposals made 
by the United States Government.

Meanwhile the Government of Canada would be glad to learn the 
views of the United States Government in regard to the number of addi­
tional engineers who should be appointed by each Government to the 
Joint Engineering Board. The Dominion Government are also ready to 
nominate one or more technical officers to discuss with similar United 
States officers the form which the instructions to the enlarged Joint 
Engineering Board should take, and the time within which the Board 
should be directed to report.

In expressing the hope of the Government of Canada that the above 
proposals will be agreeable to the United States Government, I have the 
honour to inform you that Lord Byng of Vimy would be grateful if 
arrangements could be made by telegraph for their publication simul­
taneously in Washington and Ottawa.

I have, etc.,
H. G. CHILTON.

The Honourable
Charles E. Hughes,

Secretary of State of the United States, 
Washington, D.C.
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